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From: sare

Sent: Friday, 19 April 2024 9:20 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: AFC Women's Asian Cup 2026 - Bidding States Announcement [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi mate, | do have thoughts. | will call.

Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of The Hon Anika Wells MP

Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport
Member for Lilley

S T i
M: SRR | E: SATERIN @health.gov.au

From:_@footballaustralia.com.au>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 9:16 AM

To: @Health.gov.au>

Cc: @footballaustralia.com.au>

Subject: AFC Women’s Asian Cup 2026 - Bidding States Announcement

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi
| trust all is well.

Just wanted to give you a heads up that we are looking to announce the nominated host States for the AFC
Women’s Asian Cup 2026.

Football Australia has received the AFC's endorsement to publicly announce the proposed host States for the
AFC Women’s Asian Cup 2026. We have drafted a media release (draft copy attached), scheduled for release
on Monday, 22 April on an embargoed basis at 6:00am AEST.

Let me know if you have any thoughts or feedback.

Kind regards,



FOI 5113 DOCUMENT 1 Page 2 of 2

Please note: You may occasionally receive emails from me outside of standard hours.
I do not expect that you will read, respond or action my communications outside your usual work pattern.

- Government Relations
@footballaustralia.com.au
ballaustralia.com.au

E:

W: https://www.foot
Football Australia
Locked Bag A4071, Sydney South NSW 1235

Football Australia acknowledges their headquarters are located on the lands of the Gadigal
people- the Traditional Custodians of the land now known as Barangaroo.

Today and always, we recognise and acknowledge Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander

peoples as the first inhabitants of Australia and that sovereignty was never ceded. We extend
this respect and honour to all First Nation’s elders of past, present, and future generations.

— SOCCEROCOS

FIFAWORLD CUP 2026™
SECOND ROUND QUALIFIERS

AUSTRALIA s | TUETTJUNE
PALES‘""E HEF PARK, PERTH

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

DISCLAIMER: It is Football Australia’s policy not to enter into or vary, Contracts via email.
Except for this disclaimer, nothing in this email creates any legally hinding,obligation on any
party. This email is intended only for the addressee and may be,confidentialand privileged.
If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose; or.copy any of this email’s
content. We do not waive any confidentiality or privilege. Please notify us\iffeceived in error.
We do not warrant that any attachments are free from<viruses or-other defects and you
accept all liability for any consequences from using the -attachments: [v.1.0.2]
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